

10/1/12

Hi Ho Mustangers,

Sorry about this getting out late as I was surprised with a shot gun start to Gas City a day early. That in of itself is a long story that I will not get into. We had a great time with 3000 lead sleds, hotrods, gassers, and pro-streets. This weekend was topped off with 30 flame throwers at night with the winner at 50 feet. It was truly a great weekend.

This will be a very short note this month as I am late and it is not John's fault. The Door Co. trip is set with an update in the news letter. This October will be a busy month for me as Sue and I have 3 trips on the books. Vern will be in the drivers' seat at the next meeting as I will be at the SEMA show.

In November the planning meeting will be at the New Berlin Ale House with a different start time. Please see the news letter for the correct start time. As in the past we will have a very short informal meeting just before we eat. That's about all for now, more next month before I leave on the trip!!!!!

Yours in Stangdom,

Tom



The September 24th meeting was called to order by President Tom Miller at 7 PM.

No new members were at the meeting this month.

Dick Doria read the treasure's report.

John Falkner read the August meeting minutes.

Old Business:

- To bick Doria said our WEM club logo clothing has arrived and pick up orders after the meeting.
- ***** Kitty Klein said that 10 people came for the Robert's Custard night and had a great time.
- 🗫 Car Shows
 - Tom Miller said it was nice with about 125 cars.
 - MACC Fund at Hiller Ford: Jack Winter said it was a nice day and a nice show with about 300 cars, and about half that many across the street at Gus' also.
 - Delafield Classic Car Show: John Falkner said Main Street was blocked off and lots of very nice cars in a great setting.
 - Murphy & Sikh Car Show at Classic Lanes: George Tresider said it was a big show with a lot of police to honor the officer shot in the line of duty at the Sikh Temple.
- Tom Miller conducted the raffle for a WEM club T-shirt, and two WEM club window stickers. New Business:
- Tom Miller is going to SEMA, so Vern will preside at the October meeting.
- Tom asked members to support the Classic Thunderbird Club show at Schmitt Bros. Ford on Hwy 33 just East of I-43 in Port Washington because they have been very supportive of our club and this is their only fundraiser.
- Jack Winter confirmed the Ale House for our November Planning meeting and the December Car Show Meeting at his house December 2nd at 6:30.
- Door County OTR Dick Doria said we have 29 cars signed up this year and relayed the following highlights:
 - Cars with CB's will be interspersed throughout so we will be able to keep together as much as possible for a group that will probably stretch out to about a mile long at times.
 - Tick will pass out the route, and cell phone list for additional help.
 - South-sider's meet about 8:30 at the South end of the Pick 'n Save lot on South 27th just North of the WaterStone Bank.
 - Leave the Pick 'n Save by 9:00 AM and drive up to the Mequon McDonald's on the East Side of Port Washington Road just North of Mequon Road (Hwy 167) arriving about 9:30.
 - Breakfast, snack, whatever at McDonald's, and leave about 10:15 10:30 heading North on Port Road to Hwy C.
 - \sim Lunch at Susie's in Lincoln is all set for about 1:30 2:30.
 - * Friday hospitality is all set at our Best Western starting at 5:00.
 - Saturday is at the Nightingale Supper Club.
- Dick Doria said he will be stocking a few of the generic club T-shirts, and will be placing a small order for some club logo items again shortly.
- Tom moved to close the meeting, Jerry seconded, and it was unanimously agreed to. Due to the Packer game, most members decided to forego custard once the gates to the coral were opened, and raced to their TV's for the Packer game. ...and how about that last call in the game? *OH*, ____!!!

WISCONSIN EARLY MUSTANGERS

ANNUAL PLANNING MEETING

MONDAY, NOVEMBER 26, 2012

MEETING AT 6:30 PM PIZZA, BEER, SODA AND SOCIAL FROM 7:15-9:30 PM

TO BE HELD AT:



THE NEW BERLIN ALE HOUSE 16000 W. CLEVELAND AVE. NEW BERLIN, WI 53151

COST \$10.00 PER ADULT CHILDREN UNDER 12 - \$5.00 NO RESERVATIONS REQUIRED

ANY QUESTIONS? CONTACT JACK WINTER 262-786-0484



2013 CAR SHOW PLANNING MEETING

SUNDAY – DECEMBER 2, 2012 – 6:30 PM

JACK WINTER'S HOUSE 16760 W. HEARTHSIDE DRIVE NEW BERLIN, WI 53151 262-786-0484 or jawinter@wi.r.com

If unable to attend the meeting, and you have some ideas, please contact me.

Directions: From the intersection of Calhoun Road and National Avenue, head south two blocks to Homestead Drive. Turn left on Homestead and it will dead end in Hearthside Drive. Turn right on Hearthside Drive to 16760 on the left hand side of the street.

Directions: From the intersection of Beloit and Calhoun Roads, turn north and go over the hill to Homestead Drive, the second road after going over the hill. Turn right on Homestead and it will dead end in Hearthside Drive. Turn right on Hearthside Drive to 16760 on the left hand side of the street.

The lights will be on, and it is the only house with a second garage.



OCTOBER

- 5-7 WEM 31st Annual Door County Trip, Dick & Sharon Doria coordinating
- 6 Sat South Shore YMCA Classic Car Show, 3244 W. College Ave., Cudahy
- 7 Sun West Allis Downtown Business District Car Show, <u>www.downtownwestallis.org</u>/
- 21 Sun Delafield Veterans Day Car Show, 333 N Lapham Peak Road, Delafield
- 29 M 7:00 Monthly WEM Club meeting at WaterStone Bank <u>www.wemustangers.com</u>
- 10/30-11/2 SEMA in Las Vegas, NV

NOVEMBER

26 M WEM Planning Meeting at the New Berlin Ale House at 16000 W. Cleveland Ave. See the flyer later in this newsletter for details.

DECEMBER

2 Sun WEM Car Show Planning Meeting at Jack Winter's home. See the flyer for details. There is <u>NO</u> WEM Club meeting in December.



Don't forget to check out Fox Valley Ford & Mustang Club events & news at www.FVFMclub.com

If you're looking for even more car shows and cruises, check out www.wiscollectorcar.com/car-shows/car-show-calendar and www.wednesdaynightclassics.com

Wisconsin Early Mustangers meetings are held on the <u>last Monday</u> of each month (except February, May and December) at the WaterStone Bank, 6560 S 27th Street, at 7 PM. Watch the newsletter for changes about the November planning meeting. **Please submit any items for our monthly newsletter prior to the Friday after that last Monday**.

CLASSIFIED A

- Car related ads should be a maximum of four lines of 12 point print, and are free to WEM members.
- To place an ad, email jfalkner@wi.rr.com or call John at 262-547-7822.
- Please email or call to remove ads after the sale.
- New ads appear at the top of the page, and will bump older ones at the bottom of the page.
- Members can also submit more detailed CAR ads with pictures for emailing to our on line members; who can then forward it to their friends for even greater ad exposure.

For Sale: 2005 Ford Five Hundred SE 152,xxx highway miles. Interior and exterior are in good shape, with no dents or scratches. Tires have about 50-60% tread left, and all service records from 11,000 miles to present are available. Recent repairs include new shocks/struts, transmission fluid change, throttle body replacement, calipers, brake pads, etc. Asking \$3,990. Please call Andy at 262-424-4455.

For Sale: 1966 Mustang coupe, Automatic straight 6 engine, out of car. Original glass and chrome trim. Floors replaced by previous owner. All fenders, doors, and hood. Engine bay sanded and primed. Many parts/pieces in totes included. Minimal rust. Asking \$900. Email with further questions with subject line '66 mustang' to 1966mustanginformation@gmail.com

For Sale: Two (2) 289 2 barrel carb motors. \$400 each. Contact Craig Cameron at 262-554-9491, or e-mail at camerons9267@yahoo.com. to get more info.

For Sale: Four 2005-2010 charcoal Bullitt wheels, used, very good condition - \$400.00. 2005-2009 NTO Mustang GT front brake caliper and rotor set with pads and splash shields - \$175.00. Package price \$525.00. 8.8" 3.31 T-lok differential for V6 - \$350.00. Bryan (414) 899-4474.

Wanted: '66 radio bezel with a tape deck cut out for an AM 8-track radio. Tom Fletcher 414 541-7934

For Sale: (4) 2006 Mustang GT wheels, caps, and tires. 16,804 miles. 5-spoke with split spoke design. Pirelli P235/55ZR17 98W M&S tires. Will fit 2005-2010. Minor curb damage on one wheel, otherwise perfect. \$500. Jack Winter 262-786-0484.

For Sale: '93 Ford Mustang GT (Tom Wagner's car), reef blue ('93, Mustang only color), 64,600 miles, meticulously maintained, all records since new, all options except leather and engine block heater, auto, factory removable sunroof, 2 car covers, laminated window stickers, new rims and center caps, 99.9% stock original; aftermarket exhaust. \$13,500 OBO ...trades? Call Will Wagner at 414.553.6005.

For Sale: 1972 Mustang convertible, 302 V-8. 84,000 miles, very little rust underneath, owned it for the past 29 years, put it in a garage every winter. Minor problems like an inaccurate gas gauge, the original interior needs some work. Exterior paint and most chrome redone about 20 years ago and still good. Any reasonable offer. Call Geoff at 262.657.3331 home, or wife's cell 262.496.3665

For Sale: Parts for 2005 to 2009 Mustang. Flowmaster American Thunder Axle Back Exhaust. Less than 5,000 miles. Asking \$75/OBO. Brand new, never used rear anti sway bar with end links. Asking \$60/OBO. Both \$120/OBO. Please email Andy at aschmitz20@yahoo.com

For Sale: ZDD Plus oil additive ... adds Zinc Phosphate back into the oil of pre roller lifter engines. By buying in bulk, I save WEM members a few dollars, so the price of 3 bottles is \$25, and anything over three bottles is \$7.50 each. Call or e-mail Dick Doria at 414-761-2267 or rodknock@aol.com



anvpny@sbcglobal.net treasure65@hotmail.com

Show Ford/MCA/Liaison **Communications Coordinator**

Vern Snyder Scott Moen Dawn Raduechel

(414) 349-1948 (262) 567-2622 (414) 412-9147